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Memorandum 
To: Housing Rehabilitation Review Board 

From: Replacement Housing Staff- Dawn Reinhart  

Date: 7/7/2016  

Re: 16-0675 Action on acquisition at 1728 Avon Street 

16-0675 Action on acquisition at 1728 Avon Street 
 
Homeowner passed away, the Estate Representative has attempted to sell the property to several 
contractors. The contractors indicated that they would not be able to rehab the home and it would not 
be financially feasible to acquire, demo and rebuild.  
 
The Estate Rep has approached the City regarding purchasing the property for $22,097.95 (the amount 
of the outstanding liens). Liens are: 
 -City Housing Rehab loan: $14,449.28 (Orig. Princ. $9,096) 
 -Associated Bank 1st Mortgage: $4,000 
 -2015 Taxes: $1,855.41, 2016 Taxes $1,793.26 
 
The property is not in the flood plain. The City has another project on the 1800 block of Avon Street. 
 
 


